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COVER MESSAGE

Lacey Fuell
Legal Document Preparation Specialist

LegalZoom.com

Research Park Plaza IV, 12301 Research Blvd., Building 4, Suite 200 Austin, TX 78759
P: 866.773.0888 x7961

F: 323.962.86568

E: tfuell@legalzoom.com

From: info@legalzoom.com [info@legalzoom.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 8:53 AM

To: Lacey Fuell

Subject: fl 506112510 505511518 506110206 506038258 506214926 506107588

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you using an
HP Digital Sending device. '

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please nolify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. isa
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Blvd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203,
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Govhidpro ing.

SUBJECT:

Enclosed are an original and one (1) copy of the articles of incorporation and a check- for:

Osre0 DOs787s. $78.75 [ $87.50
Filing Tee Filing Fee , Filing Fee Filing Fee,
& Certificate of Status & Certified Copy’ Certified Copy
& Certificate oI
Status
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

Lacey Fuell, Legalzoom.com, Inc.
FROM:

Name (Printed or 1yped)

100 W, Broadway, Suite 100

Address
Glendale, CA 91210
City, Stute & Zip
323-962-8600 exi. 7625
Daytine Te[ephone number

NOTE: Please'providé the original and onie copy of the articles.
\
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
In compliance with. Chapter 607 and/or. Chapter621, F.S. (Profil)

ARTICLET NAME
Thename of the corporation shall be:.

Govbidpro inc.

ARTICLE IT ___PRINCIPAL OFFICE.
The principal street address and maiting address, if different is:

7887 Bryan Dairy Rd., # 380, Largo, Florida.33777

ARTICLE IIT PURPOSE '
The purpose for which the corporation is organized is:

Any and &l lawiul purposes

ARTICLEIV __ SHARES
The numbér of shares of stock is:-

2000

ARTICLE V. ___INITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS
List name(s), address(es) and specific tifle(s);.

‘Mike Menahem, President, 7T8BT Bryan Dairy Rd., # 360, Largo, Florida 33777
‘Mike Menahem, Treasurer, 7887 Bryan Dairy Rd., # 360, Largo Florida 33777.
Mike Menahem, Secrelary, '7887 Bryan Dairy Rd., # 360, Largo, Florida 33777
Mike Menahem, Director, 7887 Bryan Dairy Rd,, 'y 360, Largo, Florida 33777,

ARTICLE VI REGISTERED AGENT

MIZBWPGIOBOO  From: Lacesy Fusl

FILE
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SECRETARY 0
TALLAHASSEE FL,

The name and Florida strect address.(P.0. Box NOT accepiable).of the-registered agent is:

United States Corporation Agents, ine. 13302 Winding Oaks Court, Suite A, Tampa, FL.33612-3425

ARTICLE VIT INCORPORATOR
“The pame and address of the Incorporator is:
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Attachment to.

Certificate of Incorporation of

Govbidproine.

LR BT . .
. -t

.+ " "The total number of shares of all classes.of stock which the Corporation

:shall'have authority todssue’is 2000 of which 1000 shares of par

value .$0.01 pershare shall be designated ss Common Stock and 1000

shares-of par value  $0,01 shall-be'designaied as Preferred ‘Stock.. Shares of

Preferred Stock may be issued in'one or more-series from time 1o time by ‘the

e, board of directors, and the board of directors is expressly authorized tofix by e
.- - resolution the voting powers, designations, preferences, limitations, restrictions, -~~~ " 7 7 7

“relative rights and distinguishing designations of each series of Preferred Stock-
‘before.the issuance.of any shares of Preferred Stockin such series.
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